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DKS SCOPE AMENDMENT

DATE: June 3, 2024

TO: Patricia Taylor | Executive Director, MCTC
Troy McNeil | Deputy Director and Procurement Officer, MCTC

FROM: Kendall Flint | DKS Associates

SUBJECT: Measure T Sales Tax Renewal Scope and Budget Amendment
Request

PROPOSED SCOPE AND BUDGET REVISION

The entire DKS team is very proud of the work performed as part of the development of the new
Measure T Expenditure Plan and looks forward to continuing its support of this effort through a
Phase Two Education Program.

This effort would take place between June 2024 and September 2024 and would consist of the
following tasks and activities:

e Planning and presenting at various community-based organizations/locations which would
include but not be limited to:
o Local Service Clubs
Chambers of Commerce
Senior Centers
Schools/Colleges
Fire Safe Councils
o Others
e Continuing to develop and place news releases, op-ed pieces and other fact-based materials
with local news media.
e Development of social media posts for MCTA and its member agencies.
e Attendance at MCTA Board Meetings and regular updates.
e Planning and attending pop-up events:
o Oakhurst Fall Festival
o Farmers Markets
o Church/Faith Based Organizations
e Development of bilingual collateral materials:
o Fact sheets
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o Pull Up Banner
o Two County-Wide Mailers
e Maintenance and updates to the Measure T Website
e Presentation at Local Agencies (City of Madera, City of Chowchilla and Madera County)

To facilitate this effort, DKS requested a budget amendment in the amount of $150,000 inclusive of
mailing costs, travel and other expenses.
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